PRRKS

AND RECREATION

To: Board of Park and Recreation

From: Mark Heintz — Director of Parks and Recreation
Date: November 17, 2020

Re: Release and Indemnity form

I asked Attorney Wickland to review for our current waiver of release. I shared with him our current waiver
of release and shared with him a much longer one from another agency as a comparison. Attached is the

revised release and indemnity form that Attorney Wickland has offered.

Recommendation:
I am recommending the formal approval of the attached ‘Release and Indemnity form’ for the Town of

Munster Parks and Recreation department to use moving forward.
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